
  
 

Permissive Change Request Letter 

Date: December 11, 2019 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Rd 

Columbia MD 21046-1609 

Subject: Description of Permissive Change 

To whom it may concern, 

Pursuant to CFR 2.1043, Mevo, Inc., hereby requests a Class II Permissive Change for the 

following project(s): 

FCC ID: 2AHGTA20201A (Original Grant Date: 09/26/2017) 

The change(s) filed under this application is (are):  

1) Add the U-NII-2A and U-NII-2C bands (5250MHz~5350MHz, 5470MHz~5725MHz) with 

TDWR via software update. 

No modifications were made to circuitry of any transmitter and emissions performance 

remains the same as original certified ID. 

There is no change in hardware or in existing RF relevant portion. 

Sincerely yours, 

 

Applicant : Mevo, Inc. 

Address : 
19 Morris Ave., Brooklyn Navy Yard, Building 128, Brooklyn, New 

York 11205, United States  

Signature : 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Name and Job Title. : Richard Levinson, Senior R&D Engineer 

E-mail : richard@mevo.com 

Tel. : 6177806970 


